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Appendix C: FCC Confidentiality Request Letter

Please refer to the following page.

Client: Motorola, Inc.
Model: XG1
Standard: FCC 15.247
FCC ID: ACQ-XG1
Report #: 2013092
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0 MOTOROLA

October 8, 2012

American Certification Body, Inc.
6731 Whittier Avenue

Suite C110

McLean, VA 22101

To Whom It May Concern:

The following information is to be held confidential pursuant to FCC 47 CFR §0.457(d) and
§0.459, because the information provided contains trade secrets and is proprietary. If made
public, the information might be used to the disadvantage of the applicant in the market place.

e  Schematics
e Technical Product Description
e Block Diagram

In addition to the above mentioned materials, pursuant to Public Notice DA 04-1705 of
the FCC'’s policy, in order to comply with the marketing regulations in 47 CFR 2.803 and
importation rules in 47 CFR 2.1204, while ensuring that business sensitive information
remains confidential until actual marketing of newly authorized devices. We are
requesting the FCC to grant short term confidentiality request on the following
documentation for a period of 90 days after issuance of the grant of authorization.

e External Photos

e Test Setup Photos

e User Manual

e Internal Photos
Sincerely,

Michael Welty
Compliance Engineer

Motorola, Mobility Inc., Home Business
101 Tournament Dr., Horsham, PA 19044 U.S.A.




